SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

5775 MAIN STREET
CENTER VALLEY, PENNSYLVANIA 18034
PHONE: (610) 282-0053
FAX:  (610) 282-0826

knolls@slsd.org

IN PURSUIT OF EXCELLENCE

Transportation

MEMO

To: Non-Public School Parents

From: Susan Knoll
Coordinator of Support Services

Subject: Request for Transportation under Act 372

Date: December 2018

Under PA Act 372 nonpublic school children are entitled to transportation to
nonpublic schools.

It is our intention to provide the same level of service to nonpublic students as we
do for the public students.

A few points to remember:

e |If a student does not ride for 10 consecutive days, we will move that
student to the closest stop and may reroute the bus if it means a more
efficient route. If a student wishes to ride again, parents should call
Brandywine Lehigh, and it may take up to 3 days to reinstate their stop.

e Transportation that the District provides is not intended to be an on- call
service.

e Ride-times for nonpublic students out of the district can be 80-90 minutes
long, depending upon the number of riders and the location of the school.
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